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Mr Brian Cullen
Secretary to the Inquiry
Arthur House

41 Arthur Street
Belfast

BT14GB

Dear Sir,

Vi,

Directorate of Legal

iTic

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT2 8DQ
DX 2842 NR Belfast 3

Date:
13.01.12

ECEIVE]
%JAN oy

TINQ-ObO3 ] 2.

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS

| refer to the above and your letters of 13" December 2011 and 4" January 2012. | am
instructed, as regards 1 (a) and (b) of your letter of 13" December 2011, that there was no
Trust practice but the position was as stated in Ms. Begg'’s letter of 26" September 2011. In
respect of 2 thereof | am instructed that a secretary who had been absent-when the earlier
searches had been made was able to produce the rotas which we supplied to you on 31
October 2011 from files which she had retained which happened not to have been destroyed.

Yours faithfully,

JeBe

Joanna Bolton
Solicitor Consultant
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